# AHMED MOHAMED HAMED

## SR. FRONT-END SOFTWARE ENGINEER

#### CONTACT

(+2) 01099286161 - (+2) 01008198090

ahmed.m.hamed.2019@gmail.com

www.ahmed-hamed.com

Mansoura - Aldakahlia - Egypt

# SKILLS

HTML5, CSS3, SASS, BEM
Methodology, Pug.Js, Bootstrap,
Javascript, ECMAScript 6,
TypeScript, jQuery, Gulp.Js,
AJAX, JSON, REST Apis,
React.Js, Redux.Js, Routing,
ContextApi, Git, GitHub, GitLab,
Azure, NPM, YARN, Adobe XD,
Adobe Photoshop, Adobe
illustrator, Agile Methodology,
Microsoft Office

#### EDUCATION

**BSc of Computer Science** 2019 - 2020 (Grade: Excellent '87,65%')

#### M.E.T Academy

#### **Graduation Project:-**

Online Academic System (Grade: Excellent).

I was responsible for the project Back-End and some User Interface designs.

#### -----

#### LANGUAGES

English (Very Good)
Arabic (Native Language)

#### PROFILE

With 5 years of experience in web development, I'm working as a Front-End Software Engineer, During this period I have completed many websites, including simple and complex, such as personal websites, company profiles, stores, blogging websites, and more. and I hope to be an added value to your company for building great web applications together.

For more details and projects, just please visit the following personal website: www.ahmed-hamed.com/#portfolio

## WORK EXPERIENCE

# Front-End Software Engineer.

iHorizons Company - www.ihorizons.com

AUG 2019 - PRESENT

- Converting the UI Designs to HTML/CSS/JavaScript.
- Cooperating with Back-End developers to handle the code between us.
- Understanding Linux System and dealing with it easily.
- Dealing with and understanding the structure of Drupal 8 and WordPress.

Projects I worked on with iHorizons:- [use VPN if you need]

- www.ooredoo.qa
- www.alaraby.co.uk
- www.english.alaraby.co.uk
- www.fadaatmedia.com
- www.syria.tv
- And still more projects under development.

# Full-Stack Software Engineer.

Programmingmap Company - <u>www.programmingmap.com</u>

FEB 2020 - DEC 2020

- Converting the UI Designs to HTML/CSS/JavaScript.
- Understanding Angular 7 and dealing with it easily.
- Developing web applications with Laravel 5.5.
- · Dealing with APIs By Laravel framework.

Projects I worked on with Programmingmap:-

- www.brwaz.com
- www.alcoach.com
- www.auth.alcoach.com/login

## **Full-Stack Software Engineer.**

Freelance & Training

APR 2015 - AUG 2019

- Converting the UI Designs to HTML/CSS/JavaScript.
- Building RTL layout.
- Developing responsive designs to be compatible with different devices.
- Developing web applications with Laravel 5.5.
- · Designing and creating a relational database with MySQL.
- Understanding MVC structure.
- Handling CRUD operations easily.

## OTHER PROJECTS I WORKED ON AS A FREELANCER

- www.faceyourfeeling.io
- www.worldclasstipsgl.com
- www.sarc-ad.com
- www.lojiatech.com
- www.tartibat.com
- www.apps.ahmed-hamed.com/hosting
- www.apps.ahmed-hamed.com/Khetmat-Hadeeth
- www.apps.ahmed-hamed.com/clicks
- www.apps.ahmed-hamed.com/personal-website
- www.apps.ahmed-hamed.com/egytaste
- www.apps.ahmed-hamed.com/dumbbell